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From: 20@0
To: 20@0

Subject: CMO is after RMM"s + email regarding why the fmail should travel withg them [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Tuesday, 15 November 2016 9:09:27 AM

For-Official-Use-Only

PROTECTED, Sensitive

Good Afternoon All

A meeting of the Transitory Persons Complex Case Review Committee is being convened
tomorrow afternoon to review additional feedback provided by IHMS in relation to three
patients who have been recommended for transfer to Australia, with reference to accompanying
family members.

For those in Canberra, a meeting room will be advised tomorrow morning.

For those who may need to dial in please see below details:

CASE ONE

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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Regards

A/g Superintendent

Offshore Health Operations
Australian Border Force (ABF)

Mobile: EEOI
Email: HYPERLINK "malto: 80

PROTECTED, Sensitive

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined
under the Migration Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for
purposes under these Acts.

Kind Regards,

Executive Assistant to the

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General ABF

Health Services and Policy Division | Corporate Group
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

6 Chan Street BELCONNEN ACT 2617
o
o
E: R2OROTE @border.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

Released by Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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L

Subject: URGENT - TPC meeting to discuss- cases - 2.30 - 3.30

Location: L

Start: Wed 30/08/2017 2:30 PM

End: Wed 30/08/2017 3:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: RPC HLO

Required Attendees: RPC HLO; Elizabeth HAMPTON; David NOCKELS; John BRAYLEY; Kingsley
WOODFORD-SMITH; ; Vanessa HOLBEN; f@@0@

Optional Attendees: ; Leonie NOWLAND; Paul DOUGLAS

Sensitive

Note: Location change - f20@0I————

Good morning TPC members

Offshore Health Operations has received a request for an urgent TPC to be held today to consider recommendations
for medical movement to Australia for the following refugees who are currently reside on Nauru.

Updated case summaries will be sent to you for your consideration when they are finalised.

The dial in details are below:

Dial in number: 220@O
Chair code: Z20@0

Participant dial in code: FZ@@0

Thank you for your assistance and availability.

Please advise if you require further information.

Regards

Supervisor — RPC Health Liaison Team
Offshore Health Operations Section | Offshore Operations and Coordination

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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Detention and Offshore Operations Command | Operations Group
Australian Border Force

P: 02 E2W@®y
Email: FAN0

Sensitive

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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L

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Importance:

Sensitive

Dear TPC Members

urgent TPC today, 11 September 2017 at 2.45pm - to discuss a

Mon 11/09/2017 2:45 PM
Mon 11/09/2017 3:15 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer
RPC HLO

Elizabeth HAMPTON; ;FP@O T David NOCKELS; Vanessa
HOLBEN;

High

Offshore Health Operations has received a request for an urgent TPC to be held today, 11 September 2017, to
consider recommendations for a medical movement to Australia for the following refugee who are currently resides

on Nauru.

Case summary will be sent to you for your consideration when it is finalised.

The dial in details are below:

Dial in number: F2@@0

Chair code:

Participant dial in code: Z20@®

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

P: 02
Email:

Sensitive
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Subject: TPC

Location: .
Start: Fri 6/10/2017 11:30 AM
End: Fri 6/10/2017 12:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: RPC HLO

UNCLASSIFIED
Good afternoon all,

TPC booked for tomorrow for the below individuals.

Case summaries will be sent out before the TPC.

Thanks
UNCLASSIFIED

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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Sensitive:Personal

Australian Government

Australian
BORDER FORCE

* Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

Agenda of Case Conference Meeting: Children on Nauru

Date: 050CT2018

Time: 11:00am-12:00pm

Venue:  EZEIRI
Agenda:

Item 1 — Update on previously discussed cases

Item 2 — New cases to consider

Sensitive: Personal

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs

5CA, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra ACT 2601
PO Box 25 BELCONNEN ACT 2616 o Telephone: 02 6264 1111 e Fax: 02 6225 6970 ¢ www.border.gov.au




Item 3 — Next TPC meeting date

FOI Document #5

Attendees:

Name Position Role

Cheryl-anne Moy (CM) COO Chair

Alana Sullivan (AS) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Member
Operations Command

Claire Roennfeldt (CR) | A/g FAS Property and Major Contracts Member

Agnieszka Holland (AH) | A/g FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Member

@@O | Medical Officer of the Commonwealth MOC Member

Dr. Parbodh Gogna Chief Medical Officer/f CMO Surgeon General Member
Director, AAT & Removals Injunctions Advisor
A/g Senior Legal Officer, Civil Litigation & Compensation | Advisor

Craig Riviere (CrR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
A/g Senior Director, Status Resolution Network Advisor
A/g Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
A/g Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor

Sally Pfeiffer (SP) Assistant Secretary, Status Resolution Network Advisor
Project Officer, TPC, Child Wellbeing Offshore team Secretariat
Project Officer, TPC, Child Wellbeing Offshore team Secretariat

Sensitive: Personal

5CA, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra ACT 2601

PO Box 25 BELCONNEN ACT 2616 e Telephone: 02 6264 1111 e Fax: 02 6225 6970 e www.border.gov.au

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

Date: 090CT2018

Time: 15:00-16:00

Venue:  EZERI Y
Agenda:

Item 1 — Update on previously discussed cases

Item 3 — Update from OHOS on other previously discussed cases
Item 4 — Next TPC meeting date

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
Agnieszka Holland (AH) | A/g FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing g"ﬁ;’i‘rbe”
Cheryl-Anne Moy (CA) Chief Operating Officer Member
Alana Sullivan (AS) glge,:\:t?ci;t:rgc?rﬁrr:;nnicsjsioner, Detention & Offshore Member
David Nockels (DN) FAS Property and Major Contracts Member
Dr. Parbodh Gogna Chief Medical Officer/f CMO Surgeon General Member
[FAEL Medical Officer of the Commonwealth MOC Advisor
s22(L) (@)@ Director, AAT & Removals Injunctions Advisor
s22BEm Al/g Senior Legal Officer, Civil Litigation & Compensation | Advisor
Craig Riviere (CR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
s22(1) (@)@ A/g Senior Director, Status Resolution Network Advisor
s22(1) (@)@ Alg Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
S22 A/g Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor
Sally Pfeiffer (SP) Assistant Secretary, Status Resolution Network Advisor
s22(L) @@ Project Officer, TPC, Child Wellbeing Offshore team Secretariat
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Project Officer, TPC, Child Wellbeing Offshore team

Secretariat

Sensitive: Personal

5CA, 5 Constitution Ave, Canberra ACT 2601

PO Box 25 BELCONNEN ACT 2616 e Telephone: 02 6264 1111 e Fax: 02 6225 6970 ¢ www.border.gov.au
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Australian Government

Australian
BORDER FORCE

* Department of Immigration
and Border Protection

Date: 160CT2018

Time: 12:30-13:00

Venue:  FEEIO
Agenda:

Item 1 — New cases to consider

Item 2 — Update on previously discussed cases
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
Agnieszka Holland (AH) | A/g FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Chair
Cheryl-anne Moy (CA) Chief Operating Officer Member
Vanessa Holben (VH) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Member
Operations Command

David Nockels (DN) FAS Property and Major Contracts Member
Ay Medical Officer of the Commonwealth MOC Advisor
Craig Riviere (CR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
FASE A/g Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
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
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&=~/ BORDER FORCE

Date: 160CT2018

Time: 12:30-13:00

Venue:  EISON
Agenda:

Item 1 — New cases to consider

Item 2 — Update on previously discussed cases
Item 3 — Next TPC meeting date

6 Chan Street Belconnen ACT 2617
PO Box 25 Belconnen ACT 2616 * Telephone: 02 6264 1111
* Fax: 02 6264 2670 « www.homeaffairs.gov.au Page 1

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

~ | Released by Department of Home Affairs
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
ey Medical Officer of the Commonwealth MOC Advisor
Craig Riviere (CR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
FARIEI Alg Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
s22(@m Project Officer, TPC, Child Wellbeing Offshore team Secretariat

Page 2 of 2
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BORDER FORCE

Sensitive: Personal

Transitory Persons Committee (TPC) Meeting

Date: 23 October 2018
Time: 2.00 pm —2.30 pm

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Venue:
Attendees:
Name Position Role
Elizabeth Hampton (EH) | FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Chair
Cheryl-anne Moy (CA) Chief Operating Officer Member
Vanessa Holben (VH) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Member
Operations Command
Dr Parbodb Gogna (PG) | Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Member
Ry Medical Officer of the Commonwealth Advisor
Craig Riviere (CR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
FAE A/g Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
FAEN A/g Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor
e Project Officer, Surge TPC Team Secretariat

Sensitive: Personal

6 Chan Street Belconnen ACT 2617
PO Box 25 Belconnen ACT 2616 « Telephone: 02 6264 1111
* Fax: 02 6264 2670 « www.homeaffairs.gov.au Page 1 of 2
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AGENDA

Item 1 — Endorse Minutes from Previous Meetings

Item 2 — New cases to consider

Item 3 — Update on previously discussed cases
Updates are contained in Agenda Paper (Attachment B).

Item 4 — Next TPC meeting date

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A: Case Chronologies

Attachment B: Agenda Paper: Update on previously discussed cases

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs

Sensitive: Personal Page 2 of 2
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BORDER FORCE

Sensitive: Personal

Transitory Persons Committee (TPC) Meeting

Date: 30 October 2018
Time: 3.00 pm — 3.30 pm

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Venue:
Attendees:
Name Position Role
Elizabeth Hampton (EH) FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Chair
Cheryl-anne Moy (CA) Chief Operating Officer Member
Vanessa Holben (VH) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Member
Operations Command
Dr Parbodb Gogna (PG) Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Member
Ry Medical Officer of the Commonwealth Advisor
Craig Riviere (CR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
FAE Alg Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
FAEN A/g Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor
i Project Officer, Offshore Health Operations Secretariat

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

Date: 12 November 2018

FOI Document #11

Time: 0930
Venue: 522(1)(a)(i)
Attendees:
Name Position Role
Vanessa Holben (VH) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Operations Chair
Command
Elizabeth Hampton (EH) FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Member
Medical Officer of the Commonwealth Advisor
Dr Parbodb Gogna (PG) Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Member
Craig Riviere (CR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
R Alg Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
FAE Alg Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor
s22(L) @M Leading Border Force Officer, Offshore Health Operations Secretariat
Apologies:
Name Position Role
Cheryl-anne Moy (CA) Chief Operating Officer Member
ey Project Officer, Offshore Health Operations Secretariat
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

Item 1 — Endorse minutes from previous meetings
Item 2 — Update on previously discussed cases

Updates are contained in Agenda Paper.

ATTACHMENTS

o Case Chronologies

e Agenda Paper: Update on previously discussed cases

e Relevant Documentation

Sensitive: Personal Page 2 of 2
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Transitory Persons Committee (TPC) Meeting

Date: 19NOV2018
Time: 14:00 — 15:00

Venue: PRI

Attendees:

Name Position Role

Elizabeth Hampton (EH) FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Chair

Vanessa Holben (VH) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Member
Operations Command
A/g Director (Legal) Advisor
A/g Senior Legal Officer Advisor
Senior Medical Officer of the Commonwealth Advisor
Senior Medical Officer of the Commonwealth Advisor
A/g Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Member
A/g Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor
Contact Officer, Offshore Health Operations Secretariat

Apologies: Dr Pardobh Gogna — Chief Medical Officer

Discussion:
Agenda 1
Agenda 2
Agenda 3
Agenda 4

Agenda 5

This document may contain 'personal identifiers' and 'personal information’ as defined under the Migration
1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Relegsed by Department of Home Affairs

Sensitive: Personal Page 1 of 1
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Transitory Persons Committee (TPC) Meeting

FOI Document #13

Date: 19 November 2018
Time: 15:00
Venue: 2000
Attendees:
Name Position Role
Cheryl-anne Moy (CA) Chief Operating Officer Chair
Vanessa Holben (VH) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Operations Command | Member
Elizabeth Hampton (EH) | FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Member
Dr Parbodb Gogna (PG) | Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Member
Medical Officer of the Commonwealth Advisor
Craig Riviere (CR) Assistant Secretary, Child Wellbeing Advisor
B Alg Commander, Offshore Operations Branch Advisor
FAREl) Alg Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor
FAREl) Senior Border Force Officer, Offshore Health Operations Secretariat
Apologies:

Name

Position

Role
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AGENDA

Item 1 — Endorse minutes from previous meeting held 12NOV2018
Iltem 2 — Update on previously discussed cases
Updates are contained in Agenda Paper.

Item 3 — Other business and next meeting date

ATTACHMENTS

e Case Chronologies
e Agenda Paper: Update on previously discussed cases

e Relevant Documentation
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Sensitive: Personal

Transitory Persons Committee (TPC) Meeting

Date: Tuesday 19 February 2019

Time: 12:00 — 13:00

Venue: S

Teleconference details:

Attendees:
Name Position Role
Agnieszka Holland (AH) A/g FAS, Health Services Policy & Child Wellbeing Member
Vanessa Holben (VH) Assistant Commissioner, Detention & Offshore Chair
Operations Command
Dr Parbodh Gogna (PG) Chief Medical Officer Member
Sneha Chatterjee (SC) Commander, Offshore Coordination Member
_ A/g Superintendent, Offshore Health Operations Advisor
_ Medical Officer of the Commonwealth MOC Advisor |
r Medical Oficer of the Commonwealth MOC Advisor E
=T
] A/g Senior Legal Officer Advisor ;
e Detention Offshore Health Secretariat —

Agenda 1 —
Agenda 2 —
Agenda 3 —

Agenda 4 —

This document may contain 'personal identifiers' and 'personal information’ as defined under the Migration
1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.

under the Freedom of Information Act 198:

Relegsed by Department of Ho

Sensitive: Personal Page 1 of 2
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Agenda 5 —
Agenda 6 —
Agenda 7 —
Agenda 8 —
Agenda 9 —
Agenda 10 —
Agenda 11 -
Agenda 12 —
Agenda 13 —

Agenda 14 -

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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